

Colton seconded the motion.

ii. All in favor, motion passed.

V. Congressional Forum

- a. Brod Boswell asked the group if anyone had followed up on his inquiry on being able to purchase parking passes with refund money. It was stated it will be brought up in a committee meeting.
- b. Joe Neal gave updates and voiced concern about the Pioneer mascot and her duties. Administrative Liaison Walters informed the group she has met with the Pioneer and relayed concerns to her. The tobacco ban was discussed and Administrative Liaison Spears stated by law all state facilities are under a state code to be tobacco free. This poses an issue for the GSC campus however and is a very touchy situation and is very hard to enact.

VI. Advisor/Administrative Liaison Updates

- a. None

VII. Presidents Report:

- a. President Ratliff stated he attended the facilities meeting where the issue with smoking and litter was discussed. Also discussed was the proposed round-a-bout intersection that will be located at the top of the hill at the main entrance of the college.

VIII. Executive Update

IX.

She stated there are issues with on campus students using the lounge. Secretary Can- stated she is working on getting more professional looking signs made for the maps and hopefully that will inform other students who that area is designated for.

X. Committee Reports:

a. Parliamentarian Woods updated fr

Committee Rep – Landon Gumm

Senators At Large – Kelle Kinsinger, Joe Neal, and Tyler Cooper

XIII. Ad Hoc Administration Liaison Committee

XIV. Congressional Forum:

a. Joe Miller